

ALABAMA BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN PSYCHOLOGY

**NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION**

RULE NO. & TITLE: Appendix I Fee Schedule

INTENDED ACTION: The Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology proposes to amend the above appendix.

SUBSTANCE OF PROPOSED ACTION: This amendment is necessary to communicate changes to application and license renewal fees, and to provide an explanation of the late penalty fee(s) that may be assessed upon late license renewal.

RULE NO. & TITLE: 750-X-1-.01 Membership

INTENDED ACTION: The Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology proposes to amend the above rule.

SUBSTANCE OF PROPOSED ACTION: This amendment is needed to clarify the composition of the membership of the Board.

FINAL DATE FOR COMMENT AND COMPLETION OF NOTICE: November 4, 2014

TIME, PLACE AND MANNER OF PRESENTING VIEWS: Interested Persons may present their views in writing to the Executive Officer of the Board at any time during the 35-day period following September 30, 2014, or if requested in advance (no later than November 4, 2014), by personally appearing at 660 Adams Avenue, Suite 360, Montgomery, Alabama, November 14, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. Contact Person: Mrs. Lori Rall, Executive Officer, Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology, 660 Adams Avenue, Suite 360, Montgomery, AL 36104.

CONTACT PERSON AT AGENCY: Lori Rall, Executive Officer



---

Lori Rall, Executive Officer

### 750-X-1-.01 Membership.

There ~~is created the Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology to consist of are seven members of the Board~~ eight persons who are residents of this state, who shall be appointed by the Governor ~~under conditions set forth in section 34-26-21(a)~~ as follows:

a. ~~At least one~~ One member shall be ~~chosen from, and shall be a member of the faculty, with the rank of assistant professor or above, of the an~~ accredited colleges and universities of college or university in the state, who shall be a licensed psychologist under the provisions of this chapter, and shall be with the rank of assistant professor or above who is primarily engaged in teaching, research, or administration of psychology and is a psychologist licensed under this chapter.

b. Five members shall be ~~licensed~~ licensed psychologists licensed under this chapter.

c. One member shall be ~~licensed as a psychological technician~~ licensed under this chapter.

d. ~~Further, one~~ One member ~~must~~ shall be a member of the general public and an Alabama resident who is not licensed by the Board and whose spouse, if married, is not licensed by the Board.

(e) Efforts shall be made to have nominations, with due consideration, reflect the geographic, gender, racial, and ethnic diversity of the state without regard to political affiliation.

**Author:** Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology

**Statutory Authority:** Code of Ala. 1975, § 34-26-21.

**History:** Filed September 21, 1982. **Amended:** Filed April 5, 1990, November 25, 1997, November 27, 2013 (effective February 1, 2014 pursuant to Act 2013-386).

**ALABAMA BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN PSYCHOLOGY  
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE**

**APPENDIX I**

**FEE SCHEDULE**

Application Fee	
Psychologists-----	\$ <del>200.00</del> <u>350.00</u>
Psychological Technicians-----	\$ <del>130.00</del> <u>227.50</u>
Professional Standards Examination-----	\$ 50.00
License Renewal	
Psychologists-----	\$ <del>100.00</del> <u>175.00</u>
Psychological Technicians-----	\$ <del>65.00</del> <u>113.75</u>
<u>Late Penalty Fee-----</u>	<u>\$ 20.00 (each month</u> <u>or fraction thereof that</u> <u>the payment is late)</u>
Continuing Education Fee-----	\$ 50.00
Current Roster of Licensed Psychologists-----	\$ 12.00
Current Roster of Licensed Psychological Technicians-----	\$ 10.00
Replacement Certificate-----	\$ 15.00
Replacement Renewal Card-----	\$ 5.00
Rules and Regulations (copy)-----	\$ 10.00

**Author:** Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology

**Statutory Authority:** Code of Ala. 1975, § 34-26-1 et seq.

**History: Amended:** Filed November 25, 1997; effective December 30, 1997.

**Amended:** Filed November 18, 1998; effective December 23, 1998. **Amended:** Filed January 26, 2000; effective March 1, 2000. **Amended:** Filed November 15, 2000; effective December 20, 2000.